PSCA Meeting 10/21/07

Location: Blue Ridge Sportsmen

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 7:45 p.m. by President Clyde Keller.

<u>Attendance</u>: Rodger Becker, Steve Stambaugh, Jeff Lutz, Clyde Keller & Scott Currey were in attendance.

<u>Minutes</u>: Steve distributed copies of the meeting minutes. Clyde made a motion to waive the reading of the minutes. Rodger 2nd the motion, with all in favor.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Jeff distributed copies of the treasurer's report. Jeff informed the board that he had received the bill for the trophies from Prize Possessions and that it was due net 30 days. The PSCA has received \$8,925.50 in target fees so far this fiscal year, with a total net income of \$10,180.85; factoring in the other income and expenses to date.

Old Business:

State Shoot Planning:

Guns – Clyde presented the board with 2 choices of Beretta 391's. The first choice was one with "Xtra" wood (a simulated high grade wood imitation) for \$800/ea. and the second was a standard 391 with traditional wood for \$1000/ea. The board chose the less expensive "Xtra" wood gun, allowing him to purchase 5 guns for the allotted budget of \$4000.

Trophies – Scott reported that the trophies have arrived, but have not yet been unpacked or checked.

Shooter Incentive Program – 3 of the 5 guns Clyde will purchase shall be used for the program. Jeff presented a sample certificate which will be given to the winners of the shoot entry fees. The board approved the certificate as presented.

Shoot Update – Scott gave the rest of the board an update on the progress since the last meeting. The shoot mailers have already gone out. There are currently ~28 preregistered shooters. The club has started clearing ground for an additional new parking/vendor area. Chris Maest from Clay Target Sports will be joining the other vendors whom have already signed on.

PA Zone Shoot Planning:

East – Mike Koneski will be setting his own targets. He has the trophies and the shoot flyers will be sent out to the Eastern PA shooters within 2 weeks of the meeting.

West – Mike Brendle is considering Gary Bloom, Michael Mohr or Rob Crow to set the targets for his event. The targets have been ordered. The club has started working on stations and roads. Promatic will be supplying additional traps. The program will include the games, etc. starting on Friday afternoon.

Future PSCA Shoot Update:

2009 State Shoot – Roy Fritz has booked Dawn & Glenn to bring in additional traps. He is talking to several target setters and will make a final decision shortly. They are getting ready to start minor road maintenance. Roy has spoken to several vendors who have already made plans to attend. In addition, he will be mailing out letters to other major vendors and has contacted EZ-GO about additional golf carts.

There have been no applications for any of the 2010 PSCA Shoots as of the meeting.

<u>SCTP</u>: The PSCA donated awards have been ordered. Mike Koneski is expecting 100+ shooters from all the different age groups. Clyde will take care of the Gander Mountain awards.

Keystone State Games: Clyde will contact Susan regarding the shoot.

<u>Website</u>: The new PSCA shoot criteria have been listed. The PSCA Officer Nomination ballots have been posted. The list of unpaid clubs and clubs with delinquent target fees is up to date. Jeff will post the lists of NSCA All-American, All-Zone and All-State members from PA.

Officer Nominations: Scott will talk to Steve Zimmers tomorrow at the club. Chris Antz & Bob Bergamino have given verbal commitments to take Director Nominations. Steve and Rodger will speak to Kim while attending the Seafood Blast, to find out if he has received any nominations yet?

Future Meetings: Friday, May 16th, 7pm at Blue Ridge.

Meeting Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9:10pm.